

July 31, 1968

Mr. Richard J. Tatham, Chief
Office of Alcoholism and Drug
Addiction Program Development
Government of the District of Columbia
Department of Public Health
Washington, D.C. 20001

Dear Mr. Tatham:

In response to your letter to Dr. Sharoff, I am pleased to enclose copies of recent reports from this laboratory which describe our present program and experiences with cyclazocine.

In response to your specific questions, we have no plans for the withdrawal of patients from narcotic use on an out-patient basis. The other questions are answered in the articles enclosed.

Sincerely yours,

Max Fink, M.D.
Professor of Psychiatry

MF:kp

enc.